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Chair

Planning Assessment Commission
GPO Box 3415

Sydney NSW 2001

Dear Professor O'Kane
Bango Wind Farm (SSD 6686)

Thank you for your email of 15 March 2018 seeking clarification regarding the number of non-
associated residences located within the vicinity of the Bango Wind Farm project site.

While there are 37 non-associated residences located within 4 km of the project site, Bango Wind
Farm Pty Ltd (BWF) has obtained neighbour agreements with the landowners of 10 of these
residences, in which the landowners have accepted the impacts of the project.

As such, there are 27 non-associated residences located with 4 km of the project site that do not
have neighbour agreements, including:
® 2 non-associated residences within 2 km;:

° 9 non-associated residences between 2 km and 3 km; and
) 16 non-associated residences between 3 km and 4 km.

The 10 residences located within 4 km that BWF has obtained neighbour agreements with have
been considered associated for the purposes of the Department’s assessment.

If you have any additional questions, please contact me on (02) 8217 2091.
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